Peterston-super-Ely Community Council Cyngor Cymuned a Llanbedr-y-Fro

Minutes of the Council Meeting held at 8.00pm on the 13th of May 2024.

Present: Councillors: CHAIR D Cross J Drysdale, S Firth, D Meir and H Potter.

Also Present: Councillor M Morgan, Vale of Glamorgan Council and C Craven, Clerk.

- 41. Apologies received from Councillors S Armitage, D Moody-Jones and A Phillips were noted.
- 42. No declarations of interest were received.
- 43. The Chair welcomed Councillor M Morgan. The changes proposed in the Boundary Committee Report was discussed.
 - Councillor Morgan left the meeting at 20:05
- 44. It was **AGREED** that the minutes of the meeting held on the 8 April 2024 were confirmed as correct and duly signed by the Chair.
- 45. Correspondence received from the Vale of Glamorgan was noted.
 - a) Annual Meeting 08 May 2024 Agenda and Reports
 - b) Approved Road Closure on Pendoylan Road, Pendoylan
 - c) Community Ownership Fund
 - d) 29 April 2024 Agenda and Reports
 - e) Planning Committee 16 May 2024 Agenda and Reports
 - f) Planning Committee 25th April 2024
 - g) South Wales Listens
 - h) Vale of Glamorgan Council 3rd Party Play areas
 - i) Meeting Notification: (Special) Community Liaison Committee Thursday 23rd May
- 46. It was **AGREED** that an objection be raised against the planning application;

Planning Application No. 2024/00260/FUL (HM)

Location : Sherwood, Peterston Super Ely

Proposal : Construction of stone retaining wall, new drive access and hardstanding. on the grounds that the new wall does create a danger visually for vehicles accessing from the tea farm and the drivers view is taken away completely. Concern for the removal of hedges to create the new entrance was also raised.

- 47. Correspondence received from One Voice Wales was noted.
 - a) Awards Conference 2024 Report
 - b) Vale of Glamorgan Community Review Notice of Draft Proposals Report Publication
 - c) Additional Extra Date Free Places Update
 - d) Annual Report
 - e) CEIC project promotion
 - f) Education Welsh for All_ Reaching the Objective
 - g) Launch of New Resources
 - h) New Contract of Employment
 - i) New Bulletin
 - j) Pre-election Period Timetable of Actions
 - k) Reminder 22nd April 2024- Face to Face One Voice Wales Bridgend, Cardiff, Vale Area Committee Meeting
 - I) May and June Training Dates
 - m) Innovative Practice Conference 3 July
 - n) Public Appointments

Signed: abigail phillips CHAIR





- o) Webinar Events
- p) Introducing the Supersize Package
- q) Wales Conference 23rd May 2024 The Future of Inclusive Transport
- r) WEBINAR Is the Cost-of-Living Crisis.
- 48. Correspondence received from other organisations / bodies was noted.
 - a) 50th Birthday Celebrations
 - b) 2004 Llangollen Appeal
 - c) Flower Show
 - d) Welsh Water incident
 - e) Cardiff and Vale Education Fund
 - f) Civic Sunday Cowbridge and Llanbleddin
 - h) Electrical Recycling Fund
 - i) Funding for a youth volunteering project or activity
 - j) GVS e-bulletin
 - k) Parliament trip
 - I) Arts Fund
 - m) Pink Ribbon grants
 - n) Vale PSC TCC Exchange Meeting 24 April
 - o) Planning Aid Wales
- 49. Signage. The report and action table circulated by Councillor S Firth following a site meeting with the Vale of Glamorgan Council was noted.
- 50. Flooding. At further meeting with Highways Drainage, a regular draining plan had been promised. The Council's Draft Position Paper would be updated to reflect this.
- 51. Speeding. A follow up meeting was to be scheduled with the relevant departments in the Vale of Glamorgan Council.
- 52. Councillor J Drysdale reported the Community Action Plan was work in progress and proposed that once agreed and adopted hard copies should be published.
- 53. Councillor Drysdale reported that TaSC had relinquishing the management of the MUGA. It was **AGREED** that a Working Group compromising of the Chair and Vice Chair, Councillors J Drysdale and D Meir, oversee the transition of management of the MUGA.
- 54. It was **AGREED** that the floral display be managed by the local community volunteers as in previous years and will be coordinated by Councillor Firth and the Clerk.
- 55. It was AGREED that any broken planting troughs be replaced, to the value of £500.
- 56. Following complaints of waste plastic in the river, Councillor H Potter was delegated to reach out and invite the Southeast Wales River Trust Community Officer to a future Council meeting.
- 57. It was **AGREED** that a one-off donation of £50 be made to the Village Magazine.
- 58. It was noted that maps were being designed by Councillor Phillips and Firth for display at the White Bridge and that Councillor Drysdale was organising maps for local walks.
- 59. Councillor D Cross reported the Bank Reconciliations to the 30 April 2024 had been verified.
- 60. It was **AGREED** that the payment listed below be approved

Office Costs	ID Mobile - April	£5.00
Play area	VoG Play Area Inspections - 2023/24	£273.32
Play area	4 Seasons - April	£96.00
Churchyard		£570.00
Field	Edenvale	£250.00
IT Support	Orbits MS licence and backup	£32.66
Audit	Internal Audit - J Howell	£180.00
Pension	Pension Remittance	£142.32
Salary	Clerks Salary and Expenses	£598.49

abigail phillips

- 61. It was **AGREED** that 4Seasons be appointed to carry out a survey of the trees in the Churchyard.
- 62. It was **AGREED** that the Vale of Glamorgan Council carry out repairs to the Play Area Equipment.
- 63. It was AGREED that the Vale of Glamorgan Council carry out
 - a) Quarterly play area inspections at the cost of £52.00 per visit.
 - b) An independent annual inspection at a cost of £72.00
- 64. The Action Table of the Internal Audit was **AGREED**.

Meeting finished at 21.26pm

Signed: CHAIR abigail phillips